

MINUTES ASCSI Senate

Fall 2015

ASCSI Student Senate

October 26, 2015

Justin

Elmer Presiding

Start 3:17pm End

Joshua Young Conducting

Call to Order

Attendance **Absent:**

- **Bruce**

Guests: Athletics department, Larry Stone

Minutes Approval

Agenda Approval **Agenda approved unanimously. Senator Latisha proposed and Senator Samantha seconded.**

Announcements;

Committee Reports

Advertising **Met with Kat Powell, Tuesday at noon**

Ambassadors **Planning out the next meeting, and social. Also working on the next training date.**

Community Service **there will be a presentation in the dorms on October 23rd about Birth control**

Diversity **Pictures were a success, there will be a dia de los Metos Wednesday October 23rd**

Eagle Hall **haven't had a meeting this week**

Fine Arts **we are over the hump, hopefully no more humps.**

Planning on budget cuts with **Jazz Club**

Interclub **Got info out to everyone in the club, Halloween carnival was Saturday 10am-2pm**

Off Campus **Mini casa center has meetings every Tuesday, Gooding is having their Halloween party Thursday.**

Program Board **Halloween party is Friday 10pm-1 am, they got their jackets**

Public Relations **Talked to the radio and a dented hygienist was there.**

Sports and Rec **mountain Bike rides are Mondays at 5:30pm, kayaking was October 28th from 4-7:00pm \$15 students, \$25 community.**

Moonlight hot springs adventure October 29th 6:00pm

Sustainability **had a meeting on Monday, only 4 showed up, going**

to find a way to get people, will be making flyers.

Old Business

- Operation SUB **Was going to get proposal, but did not have everything fully ready**
- TV calendars **trying to get it done by December 23rd**
- United Against Bullying **went great had a poster for people to sign.**
- #ItsOnUs **had a meeting on Monday October 19th got a lot of information down, everyone that will be in the movie got informed**
- Local Government Vote **Got a facilities request submitted, will be Tuesday October 27th at noon**
- ISA Nov 8th **will give out information to those who are going.**
- John Hughes **After meeting Josh will email them after the meeting.**
- Super Important meeting with Executives (Be Prepared) **Still meeting with Senators**
- Fundraisers **Cameron will talk to everyone that signed up to help with the Fundraiser**
- Bucket List **Haven't linked up bucket list to the Facebook account**
- Birthday Business **josh and Daniel sang for matt's birthday had cake and cupcakes.**

New Business

- Program Board Social **Will be having a social in the Taylor building would like to know if sente will join, will be needing a head count.**
- Pictures **put them on private facebook, will need to email the ones we want and send them to Jackie**
- Academic Integrity Committee **They meet once a month, every third Tuesday at 1pm. wanting someone to join.**

Executive Reports

- ❖ Treasurer's report **Thanks for the birthday wishes, best senate in 3 years that I have been a part of, keep up the hard work.**
- ❖ Guest speaker **Woman's volleyball might be hosting the Region, November 6-7, CSI will start Saturday if they win, but they are not allowed to let CSI students in for free, have a budget in Athletic Connection was wanting to use it to let CSI students in for free.**

Thomas Table motioned to move the discussion until Monday November 2nd Daniel Seconded

- ❖ Vice President **everyone is making effort regardless and everyone is trying to get people involved**
- ❖ President **Worked on Pictures.**
- ❖ Advisors **Nolan- They are look for people to observe on how students register, and ask some questons about it.**
Samra- don't be afraid to use Nolan and I as resources because we are here to help, make sure to take care of yourself first.
- ❖ Larry Stone **I have handout on how to react with student activity will be November 16th after Student Senate dinner at 4pm**

Senator Tamara moved to adjourn the meeting. Senator Simon seconded the motion. Motion was approved unanimously.